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PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Ross G Millikan [Ross.G.Millikan@dom.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 11:11 AM
To: Patel, Chandu
Cc: Regina Borsh; Barry Bryant; David B Evans
Subject: RE: ERAI Report dated August 29, 2012

Chandu, 
 
While reviewing the eRAI report that you sent, I noticed that the wording and the number of possible the question 
statuses has changed. Are the statuses “Issued/Waiting for response” and “Waiting for official response”, and “Response 
evaluation” and “In evaluation” effectively the same status?  
 
Is the table below a correct “translation” between the old and new question statuses?  
 

Old "Question Status" New "Question Status" 

Issued/Open Action Applicant 
Issued/Waiting for response 

Waiting for official response 

Responded 
Response evaluation 

In evaluation 

Confirmatory Action Applicant Confirmatory Action Applicant 

Confirmatory Action NRC Confirmatory Action NRC 

Resolved/Closed Resolved - Closed 

Question Closed/Issue Unresolved Unresolved - Closed 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ross 
 
 
Ross Millikan 
North Anna 3 Project 
Dominion Resources Services Inc. 
Office: (804)273-2744 
Ross.G.Millikan@dom.com 
 

From: Patel, Chandu [mailto:Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 2:42 PM 
To: Ross G Millikan (Generation - 6); Regina Borsh (Generation - 6) 
Cc: PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource 
Subject: ERAI Report dated August 29, 2012 
 
Hi, 
 
Please see attached public ERAI report dated August 29, 2012.  Please let me know if it works for you. 
 
Chandu Patel 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 
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